
Line 
Item Description Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes

1 Loading Dock Modification (Turnkey) 1 Lump Sum $31,600.00 $31,600.00
Total $31,600.00

Exhibit "B"



Proposer's Background Information Form

# Question Response Comment Status

?

1.1.1 Primary Contact: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail and 
Phone Number) for the Primary Contact for this project.

Michael Richel, 
President 754-244-

0322
Complete

1.1.2 Authorized Approver: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail 
and Phone Number) for the Authorized Approver for this project.

Michael Richel, 
President 754-244-

0322
Complete

?

1.2.1 Please state the year that you company started its business. 2009 Complete

1.2.2 Please state the year that your company started providing service under your current 
business name.

2009 Complete

1.2.3 What State is your Company Registered In? Florida Complete

?

1.3.1 Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of the 
business.

N/A Complete

1.3.2 At what address was that business located? N/A Complete

?

1.4.1 Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and why? No Complete

?

1.5.1 Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a complete 
plan for its performance?

Yes Complete

?

1.6.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any part of 
this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will perform 
work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the work that will be 
performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list of subcontractor(s) 
may not be amended after award of the contract without the prior written approval 
of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be reasonably withheld.)

No Complete

?

1.7.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have been 
filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

N/A Complete

?

1.8.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last 
five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the bond of 
the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

N/A Complete

?

1.9.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) years.  
The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing identification 
numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; and a description of 
the subject matter of the dispute.

N/A Complete

?

Contact Information

Organization Background

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings



1.10.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business related 
offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

N/A Complete

?

1.11.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" please 
explain.

Original Provider Complete

?

1.12.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No Complete

?

1.13.1 Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar size 
and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

See reference list Complete

?

1.14.1
Are professional licenses required to perform the services requested in this 
solicitation?  If so, please list any applicable professional licenses that your 
company has that are required to provide these services.

Applicable CGC1517290 Complete

?

1.15.1

Do you need to disclose any conflicts of interest?
The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, 
Florida Statutes.  Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any 
officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or agent who is also an officer or 
employee of CITY or any of its agencies.  Further, all Proposers must disclose the 
name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest 
of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer 's firm or any of its branches or affiliate 
companies.

No Complete

Similar Experience & Contracts

Professional License Information

Conflict of Interest

19 Questions 100.00% Complete

Debarment/Suspension

Company Classification



























Melanie S. Griffin, SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

RICHEL, MICHAEL PETER WILLIAM

Do not alter this document in any form.

ABBOT CONSTRUCTION INC

LICENSE NUMBER: CGC1517290
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2026

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

6019 NW 74TH STREET
PARKLAND             FL 33067

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

ISSUED: 07/31/2024

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=da8bf5429d6a89ad92b26293cd9bede2
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=da8bf5429d6a89ad92b26293cd9bede2


Abbot Construction, Inc. Response
Pricing unsealed at May 6, 2025 2:36 PM

CONTACT INFORMATION

ADDENDA CONFIRMATION

No addenda issued

QUESTIONNAIRE

1. CONFIRMATION TO BIND

1.1. I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I am authorized to submit this response on behalf of
my company.*
 Confirmed

2. REFERENCE # 1
The minimum experience for this project is five (5) years. Provide specific examples of similar experience conducting licensed work of equal or similar scope 
of work, preferably delivered by the proposed team members. A minimum of 3 references should be from the last five years and should be capable of 
explaining and confirming your firm’s capacity to successfully complete the scope of work outlined herein. As part of the proposal evaluation process, the City 
may conduct an investigation of references, including a record check or consumer affairs complaints. Proposers’ submission of a proposal constitutes 
acknowledgment of the process and consent to investigate. The City is the sole judge in determining Proposers qualifications. In this section you will have the 
ability to enter information for 5 different references including their contact details and specific project information.

Please note that the City prefers references who are not current employees of the City of Pembroke Pines, as we generally do not contact our own employees 
for reference checks.

Proposers are advised to confirm that:

1. Each reference provided by the Respondent has up to date contact persons and contact information;

2. The contact person provided for each reference is someone who has personal knowledge of the Proposer's performance during the referenced project; 
and

3. The contact person for each reference has been contacted by the Proposer regarding this specific bid submittal and such person confirmed their 
willingness to serve as a reference.

2.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency*
Jim Henderson, Homeowner

Company
Abbot Construction, Inc.

Email
mprichel@gmail.com

Contact
Michael Richel

Address
6019 NW 74th Street
301
Parkland, FL 33067

Phone
(754) 244-0322

Website
N/A

Submission Date
May 5, 2025 8:22 PM (Eastern Time)

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

5/15/25, 9:28 AM Abbot Construction, Inc. Response
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2.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address*
Caedman Court, Stuart, FL

2.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title*
Jim Henderson, Owner

2.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address*
jimhenderson01@yahoo.com

2.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number*
925-448-1736

2.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?*
Yes

2.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work*
Abbot Construction, Inc.

2.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project*
Caedman Court, Stuart, FL

2.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for*
General Contractor

2.10. Project Information - Project Duration*
9 months

2.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date*
Feb, 2025

2.12. Project Information - Size of Project*
5000 sq ft

2.13. Project Information - Cost of Project*
$600,000

3. REFERENCE # 2

3.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency*
Mike Hapsas, Homeowner

3.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address*
6211 Olde Moat Way, Davie, FL

3.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title*
Mike Hapsas

3.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address*
mhapsas@gmail.com

3.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number*
954-816-7917

3.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?*
No

3.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work*
Owner Builder

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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3.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project*
Hapsas Residence

6211 Olde Moat Way, Davie, FL

3.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for*
Shell construction

3.10. Project Information - Project Duration*
5 months

3.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date*
Nov, 2024

3.12. Project Information - Size of Project*
1000 sq ft

3.13. Project Information - Cost of Project*
$65,000

4. REFERENCE # 3

4.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency*
Pembroke Pines, Broward

4.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address*
8300 S Palm Dr

4.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title*
Amanda Mulvaney, Project Manager

4.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address*
amulvaney@ppines.com

4.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number*
954-243-9807

4.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?*
Yes

4.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work*
Abbot Construction, Inc.

4.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project*
Canopy Installation

4.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for*
Demolition and new canopy installation

4.10. Project Information - Project Duration*
3 months

4.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date*
Jan 2025

4.12. Project Information - Size of Project*
100 sq ft

4.13. Project Information - Cost of Project*

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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$75,933

5. REFERENCE # 4

5.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
No response submitted

5.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address
No response submitted

5.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title
No response submitted

5.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address
No response submitted

5.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number
No response submitted

5.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?
Yes

5.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work
No response submitted

5.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project
No response submitted

5.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for
No response submitted

5.10. Project Information - Project Duration
No response submitted

5.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date
No response submitted

5.12. Project Information - Size of Project
No response submitted

5.13. Project Information - Cost of Project
No response submitted

6. REFERENCE # 5

6.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
No response submitted

6.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address
No response submitted

6.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title
No response submitted

Pass Fail
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6.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address
No response submitted

6.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number
No response submitted

6.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?
No response submitted

6.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work
No response submitted

6.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project
No response submitted

6.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for
No response submitted

6.10. Project Information - Project Duration
No response submitted

6.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date
No response submitted

6.12. Project Information - Size of Project
No response submitted

6.13. Project Information - Cost of Project
No response submitted

7. PROJECT DOCUMENTS

7.1. PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

 Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

8. STANDARD DOCUMENTS
The following documents are standard documents that the City generally requires for every solicitation. As a result, we recommend vendors to keep these 
documents updated and readily available so that they can be easily uploaded for each project that the vendor would like to participate in. In the event that the 
City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out to your company after the bid has closed to obtain 
the document(s).

8.1. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

 Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

8.2. SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/109708/d19d1648-daba-4f13-be21-890a8a862354_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4HYSLGT4K%2F20250515%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250515T121703Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEHQaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQDTdJ99jE5tiUuOcOtKcEwPEHo1kLr6W%2Fi7kxU9JGA33AIgSN0%2Bp8SyuRO0akbzXXAnFWHgQu9RjIziEX5yjKCYXV0qgwUILRACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDED83yGWdmXdHHZ%2BISrgBIXteoBSq6UjY7xwkVvQQxZHaTgPMoqJaaDE1C%2BErU8W6rzO7k%2FGpKTxKapT0SqPW7ie78N%2BBTTm4r99BobHlpfyzKvoHggA7ajSNhTHKsP5Nnuu24P6crDLoDVARMc9wynWNuSN9NxsAVpI420bPeiXUfI1wwts%2Br6jiYTTf5LLxiFN1AF1zZ0xqVCybVgkoQged5btWw7Xej0Xeqp4f9w8XejlilcNo0mCCGKgRVndwbSjgbwTC97OLIcrvtIYbydQq8YbcwR8E3MRm2Ejk2r8TukjNgya%2FeP4W1O3I2WKwmgju5mQgmKTQJmt8kxBh8GYOA75cSzLTZBK9tyYUo7HJITud48%2Fy9sXqksft0htCssaY9fG%2Ba8Te4dQBnwiZ4NhDcfXTsqjHkehm85CQkYssXLZjVJ5z2%2BcyG7n42TPGVt%2FvxzTIZqTvMn5H7gmAyfLaRZ%2FMY9ljyB0CElwJE%2Bux%2FEJVQdwC%2F6AjPErdL%2Bqwh07Dp2L52TkAS76EyxdbTXmNVQNemcTZtrQVm3f6ckI0q4PG8moH7ZEMD43ipbCCnuy36eOPnVKb6UCEHaALDAOSV8U4mceCBfX5Os7T%2BFFJXGz7%2FWxQwqzIYfAuDV3hB8gZpRLZzAfIkoGf5F5Ysd0J5pRlr7h2shMXaugS6YpETXIi41QGowaaJNR0pgkjNpUzn2K9YUMFx%2Fegojf1uJk9gKbjJ8wa3yyWOh65KuV6HlviQ%2FMwTmShDdur18MVADml9GyH6YS5an8O0jUAksF2%2B%2FhyYz5kfycsowkm%2B%2BNyBBB30hZqDoWfDja%2BtiQMJWvl8EGOpsBGza4Qjq%2Fm5%2B9Sg7qenwF8BNQuO4ASzLiKrixWTr7FKwg%2Fnlr8mgjwlxTSxhOtJhbNdAQycwN4GT%2FGuhzeMC1eVbBenf%2FwbTwq9oHghkXsTb2ieAoqjVaZUa1MhI6T9%2BVEuiRIioUYJ43nCaK8HMA8GGha%2FqcSzqNPLfXF9A7WyOB6%2BO86CUMio%2Bc6U6iKtuU%2BXbblXeQdOgyeIw%3D&X-Amz-Signature=772b0b987f58a4d7535e04038cdeb8e6078543ec1c4de9f6e082819cbc94568a&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/309938/6be233e7-b7f5-4f10-bbf1-dc2d1c81dfd5_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4MQ7SFYSM%2F20250515%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250515T130713Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEHUaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIGi8TIJS91P1hv4HMtbhcFPIQsMndsAcMFrGKy6EX3qSAiBU7AdXGcK3K7k2JfZb4srExm8SBA%2FoukwFn7UKTnpX8CqDBQguEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIM1A5W1GOIhLbf166YKuAEu08GUkGzEaCyeHo3s6kYMhhEKP1V1B28uGSsKqzCxxzk5bB2rreS03qOiCjhEz0s4MnRxdFd4fwNUxtZqjYI0ESdr5g6Khj0VohgmwPr0zX8KcsD8KHtOXScocKmOxv0ecinxkS795dxRR8bCd9SqZFEinRTU%2Fvvesjm1pHNLDd9IrRMZAJAz5HMkZLmHNNfSOK8N18CWkVhoC6HFOUzPF5hSW%2BcVxobMVANJcVJKHyU5Mr71Gww%2BfUpmk8yljvg5K5%2FRXhRMoHyVYHwTgVTiWCFn%2FTEuSHH7tRCbZTZrAeH1tzyzhtYsy0M5WubaR5j7kylVrmfAJZZjkCV8ZDzczs6EZkoDpoyql0O9NU1ac97YslLPusmpG8MBXLPpCrS%2FSYvs8s5CX%2FIjkwp4GyWkOER2k%2B0yXfb1gm4hw3NjKyKE0f%2FyNGAaCxLEWAI9gxKbxu5ZZHJhfFp8VqMzqcuMr30FyT8vYRjKQkjVnUx5UlDdTMUS5k1oBV24%2BfZdjcp6VsaimVWzQnZOLG70W9czsUsiBBV4rmx76PympdVuoxgTLATTS0s0gwpUlGYRk9t6QwMii3aKB7Uz8Fvlpb4pffeTmOvGS6l9V25UeY0hBLzBzO2iR0HqDr0IQSzbB7BT7vOCJWUBh6exAN8v9%2BL56riabH4OcUp5zGbb5LWee2IMkGLwlC771VhdQw8ezw7gCXgYmVju4LCX%2FmPfCSXUsoGOX1rMER6%2F2Dp6C0V91XM%2BZYAbmImmFcc%2F5g3PSDfa5HwDwBY%2FeGTb%2BWRHDHsbJVwTOF6Gqeeks1TXy1n5fcwlLmXwQY6nAG%2FquTGJgqFJFgnDw25i94UfSK%2FdPispNvGJ9layQBqxKoZXOBAq9ZjnqVrgzzfKWGlyCqCs7eXSB5QjDX1t1wKCv9B5ZjN81mr5pFs1RwllhnT3282xlWpzr5dBDeY7O5hmxyGTPQa1FSjBi5jBPcffEHA2IGGDnkR9wMkIIalWDEPYfi8JjLqI29%2BljglAj3p2ynPJklqM4%2BrbEQ%3D&X-Amz-Signature=0570c40241a8a9e362cb6cf51783ca1878fcbcb5c6efd61e1d48f901ab2e8ff6&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/309938/6be233e7-b7f5-4f10-bbf1-dc2d1c81dfd5_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4MQ7SFYSM%2F20250515%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250515T130713Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEHUaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIGi8TIJS91P1hv4HMtbhcFPIQsMndsAcMFrGKy6EX3qSAiBU7AdXGcK3K7k2JfZb4srExm8SBA%2FoukwFn7UKTnpX8CqDBQguEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIM1A5W1GOIhLbf166YKuAEu08GUkGzEaCyeHo3s6kYMhhEKP1V1B28uGSsKqzCxxzk5bB2rreS03qOiCjhEz0s4MnRxdFd4fwNUxtZqjYI0ESdr5g6Khj0VohgmwPr0zX8KcsD8KHtOXScocKmOxv0ecinxkS795dxRR8bCd9SqZFEinRTU%2Fvvesjm1pHNLDd9IrRMZAJAz5HMkZLmHNNfSOK8N18CWkVhoC6HFOUzPF5hSW%2BcVxobMVANJcVJKHyU5Mr71Gww%2BfUpmk8yljvg5K5%2FRXhRMoHyVYHwTgVTiWCFn%2FTEuSHH7tRCbZTZrAeH1tzyzhtYsy0M5WubaR5j7kylVrmfAJZZjkCV8ZDzczs6EZkoDpoyql0O9NU1ac97YslLPusmpG8MBXLPpCrS%2FSYvs8s5CX%2FIjkwp4GyWkOER2k%2B0yXfb1gm4hw3NjKyKE0f%2FyNGAaCxLEWAI9gxKbxu5ZZHJhfFp8VqMzqcuMr30FyT8vYRjKQkjVnUx5UlDdTMUS5k1oBV24%2BfZdjcp6VsaimVWzQnZOLG70W9czsUsiBBV4rmx76PympdVuoxgTLATTS0s0gwpUlGYRk9t6QwMii3aKB7Uz8Fvlpb4pffeTmOvGS6l9V25UeY0hBLzBzO2iR0HqDr0IQSzbB7BT7vOCJWUBh6exAN8v9%2BL56riabH4OcUp5zGbb5LWee2IMkGLwlC771VhdQw8ezw7gCXgYmVju4LCX%2FmPfCSXUsoGOX1rMER6%2F2Dp6C0V91XM%2BZYAbmImmFcc%2F5g3PSDfa5HwDwBY%2FeGTb%2BWRHDHsbJVwTOF6Gqeeks1TXy1n5fcwlLmXwQY6nAG%2FquTGJgqFJFgnDw25i94UfSK%2FdPispNvGJ9layQBqxKoZXOBAq9ZjnqVrgzzfKWGlyCqCs7eXSB5QjDX1t1wKCv9B5ZjN81mr5pFs1RwllhnT3282xlWpzr5dBDeY7O5hmxyGTPQa1FSjBi5jBPcffEHA2IGGDnkR9wMkIIalWDEPYfi8JjLqI29%2BljglAj3p2ynPJklqM4%2BrbEQ%3D&X-Amz-Signature=0570c40241a8a9e362cb6cf51783ca1878fcbcb5c6efd61e1d48f901ab2e8ff6&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
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https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/101918/a08213be-7bed-4db1-94ae-c1ceb315d196_Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4HYSLGT4K%2F20250515%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250515T121703Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEHQaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQDTdJ99jE5tiUuOcOtKcEwPEHo1kLr6W%2Fi7kxU9JGA33AIgSN0%2Bp8SyuRO0akbzXXAnFWHgQu9RjIziEX5yjKCYXV0qgwUILRACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDED83yGWdmXdHHZ%2BISrgBIXteoBSq6UjY7xwkVvQQxZHaTgPMoqJaaDE1C%2BErU8W6rzO7k%2FGpKTxKapT0SqPW7ie78N%2BBTTm4r99BobHlpfyzKvoHggA7ajSNhTHKsP5Nnuu24P6crDLoDVARMc9wynWNuSN9NxsAVpI420bPeiXUfI1wwts%2Br6jiYTTf5LLxiFN1AF1zZ0xqVCybVgkoQged5btWw7Xej0Xeqp4f9w8XejlilcNo0mCCGKgRVndwbSjgbwTC97OLIcrvtIYbydQq8YbcwR8E3MRm2Ejk2r8TukjNgya%2FeP4W1O3I2WKwmgju5mQgmKTQJmt8kxBh8GYOA75cSzLTZBK9tyYUo7HJITud48%2Fy9sXqksft0htCssaY9fG%2Ba8Te4dQBnwiZ4NhDcfXTsqjHkehm85CQkYssXLZjVJ5z2%2BcyG7n42TPGVt%2FvxzTIZqTvMn5H7gmAyfLaRZ%2FMY9ljyB0CElwJE%2Bux%2FEJVQdwC%2F6AjPErdL%2Bqwh07Dp2L52TkAS76EyxdbTXmNVQNemcTZtrQVm3f6ckI0q4PG8moH7ZEMD43ipbCCnuy36eOPnVKb6UCEHaALDAOSV8U4mceCBfX5Os7T%2BFFJXGz7%2FWxQwqzIYfAuDV3hB8gZpRLZzAfIkoGf5F5Ysd0J5pRlr7h2shMXaugS6YpETXIi41QGowaaJNR0pgkjNpUzn2K9YUMFx%2Fegojf1uJk9gKbjJ8wa3yyWOh65KuV6HlviQ%2FMwTmShDdur18MVADml9GyH6YS5an8O0jUAksF2%2B%2FhyYz5kfycsowkm%2B%2BNyBBB30hZqDoWfDja%2BtiQMJWvl8EGOpsBGza4Qjq%2Fm5%2B9Sg7qenwF8BNQuO4ASzLiKrixWTr7FKwg%2Fnlr8mgjwlxTSxhOtJhbNdAQycwN4GT%2FGuhzeMC1eVbBenf%2FwbTwq9oHghkXsTb2ieAoqjVaZUa1MhI6T9%2BVEuiRIioUYJ43nCaK8HMA8GGha%2FqcSzqNPLfXF9A7WyOB6%2BO86CUMio%2Bc6U6iKtuU%2BXbblXeQdOgyeIw%3D&X-Amz-Signature=6d3010819a92fd7e9fcc7cec2513c02d9dd958ce68d921819afb1be14db825a8&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject


 Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf

8.3. EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

 Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

8.4. VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

 Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

8.5. SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

 Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

8.6. E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Effective January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 448.095. Florida Statues, the City may not enter into a contract with a 

vendor/contractor/subcontractor unless that vendor/contractor/subcontractor is registered with and uses the E- Verify system administered 
by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”).

3. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or 
subcontract with, an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the contract.

  E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

 E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

8.7. HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

 Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

8.8. VENDOR INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

 Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

8.9. FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Note - Please use the March 2024 version of the form as previously dated versions of this form may delay the processing of any payments 

to the selected vendor.

  Form_W-9_(Rev_March_2024).pdf

 Form_W-9_(Rev_March_2024).pdf

9. OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

9.1. TRADE SECRETS
1. The Proposer’s response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the City under the 

State of Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Law”).  The City shall permit public access to all 
documents, papers, letters or other material submitted in connection with this solicitation and the Contract to be executed for this 
solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the Florida Statutes.
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2. Any language contained in the Proposer’s response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of the Proposer’s 
response to the solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City’s opinion a Trade Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall 
be void.  If a Proposer submits any documents or other information to the City which the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and 
exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Laws”), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and 
that it is asserting that the document or information is exempt.  The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under 
Florida Statutes 119.07.  The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any information contained in the Proposer’s response to the 
solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.

3. EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW, DO NOT 
MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL.  DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO 
THE SOLICITATION OR ANY PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED.  ALL DOCUMENTS THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED TO THE OPENGOV WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE 
ATTACHMENT, IN THIS SECTION, CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES 119.07.

4. The city’s determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 
the city and the city’s officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any person or entity as a result of the city’s 
treatment of records as public records. 

No response submitted

9.2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The City is NOT requesting the vendor to submit any financial statements for this project and prefers if the vendor does not submit financial 

statements.  In addition, if the City needs a copy of the vendor’s financial statements, the City can contact the vendor after the bid due date 
to request those documents.  However, if the vendor does submit the financial statements, they should be uploaded in this section.

2. Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal.  The firm must identify the specific statute that 
authorizes the exemption from the Public Records Law.  Please note that the financial statement exemption provided for in Section 
119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for a “public works” project.

No response submitted

9.3. ALTERNATIVES
1. If you are submitting an alternative product, please upload any related information in this section (such as specification sheets, etc.).
2. In addition, pursuant to the “Brand Names” Section included in the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS Section if and wherever in the 

specifications a brand name, make, name of manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number is mentioned, it is for the purpose of 
establishing a grade or quality of material only.  Since the City does not wish to rule out other competition and equal brands or makes, the 
phrase “OR EQUAL” is added.  However, if a product other than that specified is bid, Proposers shall indicate on their proposal and clearly 
state the proposed substitution and deviation.  It is the vendor’s responsibility to provide any necessary documentation and samples within 
their bid submittal to prove that the product is equal to that specified.  Such samples are to be furnished before the date of bid opening, 
unless otherwise specified.  Additional evidence in the form of documentation and samples may be requested if the proposed brand is 
other than that specified.  The City retains the right to determine if the proposed brand shall be considered as an approved equivalent or 
not.

No response submitted

9.4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1. Please provide any additional information that you deem necessary to complete your proposal in this section, if it has not been requested in

another section.

No response submitted

9.5. PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
1. If applicable, please upload any professional licenses that may be required to perform the services outlined in the solicitation.  The 

following licensing requirements shall apply when the applicable Florida statute mandates specific licensing for Contractors engaged in the 
type of work covered by this solicitation.

A. State of Florida, Department of Professional Regulation, Construction Industries Licensing Board and licensed by other federal, 
state, regional, county or municipal agencies having jurisdiction over the specified construction work.

B. Said licenses shall be in the Firm's name as it appears on the OpenGov registration and as appropriately registered with the 
applicable licensing entity. Proposer shall supply appropriate license numbers, with expiration dates, as part of their bid. Failure to 
hold and provide proof of proper licensing, certification and registration may be grounds for rejection of the bid.

C. Subcontractors contracted by the Prime Contractor shall be licensed in their respective fields to obtain construction permits as 
necessary. Said licenses must be in the name of the subcontractor.

 State_License_2024_-_2026.pdf

10. VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

10.1. Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)?*

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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Primary Responses

1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.36 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where contrary to federal 
and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to local businesses. To satisfy this requirement, 
the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with either of the following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated 
in the solicitation.   A local business shall be defined as:

1. "Local Pembroke Pines Vendor" shall mean a business entity which has maintained a permanent place of business with full-time 
employees within the City limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation.  The 
permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business location must actually distribute goods or services from that 
location.  In addition, the business must have a current business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines, OR;

2. “Local Broward County Vendor" shall mean or business entity which has maintained a permanent place of business with full-time 
employees within the Broward County limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a bid or proposal 
solicitation.  The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business location must actually distribute goods or 
services from that location.  In addition, the business must have a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city 
within Broward County where the business resides.

2. A preference of five percent (5%) of the total evaluation point, or five percent (5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Local Pembroke 
Pines Vendor(s); A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point for local, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the 
total price, shall be given to the Local Broward County Vendor(s).

No

10.2. Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.37 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where contrary to federal 

and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to veteran owned small businesses. To satisfy 
this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with the following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission 
date stated in the solicitation.   A veteran owned small business shall be defined as:

1. "Veteran Owned Small Business" shall mean a business entity which has received a “Determination Letter” from the United States 
Department of Veteran Affairs Center for Verification and Evaluation notifying the business that they have been approved as a 
Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).

2. A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given 
to the Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).  

No

10.3. Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?*
No

10.4. Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?*
No

10.5. Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?*
No

10.6. Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?*
No

10.7. Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?*
No

10.8. Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?*
No

10.9. Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?*
No

PRICE TABLES

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor N…

1 Loading Dock 
Modification (Turnkey)

1 Lump Sum $31,600.00 $31,600.00
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Total $31,600.00
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